## **GREAT HANWOOD PARISH COUNCIL**

**MINUTES** of Parish Council Meeting, convened at St Thomas' Church Extension, Hanwood on **28<sup>th</sup> February 2017** at 7:30pm

## PRESENT:

Cllr J Percival (Chairman)		
Cllr K Bromage		
Cllr R Evans		
Cllr J Fox		
Cllr G Lewis		
Cllr. W Davies		

In Attendance Mrs R Turner, Clerk 3 members of the public

Minute Ref.	Minute						
16/017/115	ATTENDANCE & APOLOGIES						
	Received and accepted from Cllrs. Jones and Pugh.						
16/017/116	<b>DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS &amp; DISPENSATION REQUESTS</b>						
	None declared and no dispensations being sought.						
16/17/117	PUBLIC SESSION						
	A member of the public spoke in relation to the consultant report on the speed reduction scheme the Hanwood. There has been pressure to have more signage but the report is erring towards de-cluttering of signage and this the removal of white in Hanwood Bank. The member of the public saw this is a good idea.						
	It was suggested that a sign notifying people that this is a Community Speedwatch area would be useful. It was further noted that the proposed lining changes would lead to a narrowing of Post Office Lane - this is problematic as it creates issues for road users and will encourage right turns; the bin lorry also turns here.						
16/17/118	<b>CARADOC VIEW PLAY AREA</b> It was <u><b>RESOLVED</b></u> to apply for an £8000 grant from Veolia towards replacing the wooden trim trail.						
	It was <b><u>RESOLVED</u></b> to approve the repairs proposed by Sovereign Playgrounds. It was further <u><b>RESOLVED</b></u> not to carry out maintenance to the Creative Play swings at present as the works are not urgent and it was possible that the swings could be moved as part of the replacement of the trim trail.						

16/17/119	LOCAL PLAN REVIEW – ISSUES AND STRATEGIC OPTIONS							
	CONSULTATION							
	The council considered its response to the consultation. A key point to							
	note from the responses that the Council voted that Hanwood Bank							
	should no longer be part of the Hanwood in Hanwood Bank							
	community cluster. The full response, which the council <b>RESOLVED</b> is appended to these minutes.							
16/17/120	HANWOOD SPEED REDUCTION SCHEME							
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> to defer consideration of comments on the							
	consultant report.							
16/17/121	FINANCIAL MATTERS:							
10/17/121			oval – it	was RFS(	<b>DLVED</b> to approve the			
	followin							
		.9.						
	Payee	ltem	Chq. No	Amount				
	SCPF	Pension	43	£105.68				
	Shropshire	Play	44	£532.98				
	Council	inspections						
	SCPF	Pension	45	£105.68				
	Kompan	Spinner bowl	46	£1483.68	_			
	VOID		47		_			
	Landright	Play area	48	£36.00				
	Services R Turner	works Expenses	49	£40.97	-			
	Hanwood	Room hire	50	£20.00	-			
	PCC							
	Wynn Davies	Conference	51	£30.00				
16/17/122	ELECTIONS 2017							
10/17/122	The clerk tabled a poster which was approved to display on the noticeboards. The clerk outlined the timetable for the elections. Summary the election will take place on 4 <sup>th</sup> May 2017. The period for							
	nominations opens on 13 <sup>th</sup> March 2017 and closes on 4 <sup>th</sup> April at 4							
	PM.							
16/17/123	DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS:							
	21 <sup>st</sup> March 20	21 <sup>st</sup> March 2017 at 7.30pm						